Donna Scott

From: Commissioner, D4 <D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:01 PM

To: Clerk to the Board; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; District 1 Commissioner Kathryn
Delaney; Lortie, Kristin

Cc: District 4 Commissioner Rob Feltner; Mascellino, Carol; Wines, Katie; Febro, Patricia

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Signed Letter - Item J.10 07/22/25

Attachments: FI Dept of Commerce_072225.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon dies,
On behalf of Commissioner Feltner, please see the attached signed letter.
Team D1, per my conversation with Megan, it is ready for you to mail.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to our office. Thank you.

Carol Mascellino

Chief of Staff

Commissioner Rob Feltner, District 4
PH: (321) 633-2044

Government Center

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Building C, Suite 214

Viera, Florida 32940
www.brevardfl.gov

Plepse note: Flarido hos o very brood public recards low. AMost writien communications to ond from the offices of
elected officiols ore public records availoble to the public and medio vpon request. Your emeil communicotions
may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

From: Lortie, Kristin <Kristin.Lortie@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 5:09 PM

To: Hemenway, Logan

Cc: Walker, Don; Clerk to the Board; Delaney, Katie
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Commissioner Delaney's Report Slide
Attachments: D1 Report Slides - July 22.pptx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when' opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon Logan,

Commissioner Delaney asked if you could have this slide loaded for her for the morning meeting? Apologies for the late
sending.

Kristin Lortie

Chief of Staff

District 1 County Commissioner Katie Delaney
400 South St., Suite D-1

Titusville, FL. 32780

(321) 607-6901

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

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:23 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJFinal Agenda Package for the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the

County’s website -
https://brevardfl.leqistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1237317&GUID=C89AADCB-E484-4A14-8DE2-

EF78F686DB1C&0Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications from Advanced Agenda Package Revision 1 to Final Agenda Package include:

[tem E.2.: Attachment has been replaced.

ltem J.5. — 5 Attachments have been added.

New Item J.6. — Agenda item has been added.

Old Items J.6., J.7., J.8. and J.9 have been renumbered to J.7., J.8., J.9. and J.10., respectively.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone — 321-633-2010

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 5:24 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for July 22, 2025 Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’s BEACH -
https://brevardbocc.sharepoint.com/SitePages/Granicus.aspx

Modifications include:

- Item F.7.: Agenda report revised.

- Item F.8: Agenda report revised.

- Item F.14.: Agenda report added.

- Item H.2: Scrivener’s error on agenda report corrected.
- Item H.8.: Agenda report revised.

- ltem 1.1.: Agenda report added.

- Item J.2.: Attachment added.

- Item J.5.: Replaced placeholder.

- Iltem J.7.: Agenda report revised and attachment added.
- Item J.9.: Agenda report added.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager's Office

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

== —_— R
From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 6:00 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Advanced Agenda Package for the July 22, 2025 Regular Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to

the County’s BEACH -
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




